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TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 06/08/2020 

ITEM NO: 1 

DESK ITEM 

    

 

DATE:   June 8, 2020 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Los Gatos Community Vitality and Economic Recovery Initiative 
a. Provide Direction to Staff on Parklet Barrier Options for the Town’s 

Community Vitality and Economic Recovery Initiative.  
b. Authorize the Town Manager to purchase the necessary resources to 

implement the program up to $750,000. 

 

Remarks:  
 
Attachment 1 contains the proposed parklet layout for the interim using k-rail.  Should the 
Town Council move forward with planters or extended use of k-rail, it is Staff intent to expand 
the parklet areas and cluster curbside/quick turn parking spaces as directed by the Town 
Council at their May 26, 2020 Meeting.   
 
Attachment 2 contains public comment received between 11:01 a.m. Thursday, May 21, 2020 
and 11:01 a.m. Tuesday, May 26, 2020. 
  
Attachment distributed with this Desk Item: 
1. Proposed parklet layout with k-rail 
2. Public Comments received between 11:01 a.m. Friday, June 5, 2020 and 11:01 a.m. 

Monday, June 8, 2020. 
 

 

 

 

 


